



Joe Cressy 周凱捷

City Councillor | Ward 10, Spadina-Fort York

February 13th, 2019

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

RE: Downtown Winery by the Glass Permit application to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario

Dear Chair and Members,

In January 2018, Toronto and East York Community Council approved a request from Macedo Winery to obtain a Manufacturer's Limited Liquor Sale licence, which would allow for a "sales by the glass" permit for their brewery at 30 Ossington Avenue.

In following up with the AGCO, Macedo Winery was informed that they need to operate their Ossington Avenue location under a different name than their already existing Dufferin Street location.

Macedo Winery on Ossington Avenue is now called Downtown Winery.

Recommendation:

That the Toronto and East York Community Council recommend that:

1. City Council support the Downtown Winery application to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario for a Manufacturer's Limited a manufacturing licence, and its inherent authority to retail to the public licence at its Downtown Winery location.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Joe Cressy